
 

 
 
MEETING: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION PANEL 
  
DATE: Friday 27th May, 2022 

  
TIME: 10.00 am 

  
VENUE: REMOTE 

  
 
DECISION MAKER: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION 

PANEL 

  
 Councillor Lappin 

Councillor Byrom 
Councillor Grace 

Councillor Myers 
 

 

 
 COMMITTEE OFFICER: Jayne Vincent 

Consultation, Engagement and 
Performance Officer 

 Telephone: 0151 934 3840 

 Fax:  
 E-mail: Jayne.vincentl@sefton.gov.uk 

 

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions 

A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: - 
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater 

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards 

 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 

Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

 

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A 
 
Items marked with an * involve key decisions 
 

 Item 

No. 

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected  

  

  1.   Welcome and apologies 

 

  

  2.   Declarations of Interest   

  Members are requested at a meeting where a 
disclosable pecuniary interest or personal 

interest arises, which is not already included in 
their Register of Members' Interests, to declare 
any interests that relate to an item on the 

agenda. 
 

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, he/she must withdraw from 
the meeting room, including from the public 

gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an 

interest, except where he/she is permitted to 
remain as a result of a grant of a dispensation. 
 

Where a Member discloses a personal interest 
he/she must seek advice from the Monitoring 

Officer or staff member representing the 
Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting 

room, including from the public gallery, during 
the whole consideration of any item of business 

in which he/she has an interest or whether the 
Member can remain in the meeting or remain in 
the meeting and vote on the relevant decision. 

 

  

  3.   Minutes of meeting held on Friday 16th May 
2022 

 

 (Pages 5 - 8) 

  4.   Matters Arising 

 
  

  5.   Feedback and Evaluation Report - Crosby 

Regeneration 

 

 (Pages 9 - 

16) 

  6.   Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Orrell Mount 

Park Masterplan consultation 

 

 (Pages 17 - 
20) 

  7.   Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 

and Consultation Activity - Independent 
Review of Domiciliary Care provision across 

 (Pages 21 - 

44) 



Sefton 

 

  8.   Any Other Business 

 

  

  9.   Date of next meeting - Friday 15th July 2022, 
10.00 a.m. Venue - Remote via Microsoft 
Teams 

 

  

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 

Meeting held on Monday 16th May 2022 
Remote Meeting 

 
Present:  
Cllr Paulette Lappin (Chair) 
Georgia Ribbens – Young Advisor Lead for Sefton CVS 
Joel Thornton – Sefton Young Advisors 
Nigel Bellamy – VCF Sector representative, Sefton CVS 
Diane Blair, Healthwatch Sefton 
Debbie Appleton – Merseyside Fire & Rescue Service 
Dr Mike Homfray – VCF Sector and Equalities Partnership 
Mark Shaw – Service Manager, Green Sefton 
Simon Evans – Senior Practitioner, ASB, Sefton Council 
Gordon White – Countryside Officer, Green Sefton 
Jayne Vincent - Consultation & Engagement Lead, Sefton MBC 
 
Apologies: 
Cllr Leslie Byrom (CBE) (Victoria Ward)  
Cllr Tony Brough (Ainsdale Ward) 
Cllr Jan Grace BA (Hons) MRes PGDip SRN (Victoria Ward) 
Lyn Cooke, Head of Communications and Engagement, both CCGs 
 

The report presented to the Public Consultation and Engagement Panel can be 

found here: 16th May 2022 - Consultation and Engagement Panel  

 

 

Action 

1. Welcome and Apologies 

Apologies: Cllr Bryon, Cllr Brough, Cllr Grace, Lyn Cooke 

Cllr Dutton will no longer be a member of the Public Engagement 
and Consultation Panel because of the local elections.  She has 
asked that her thanks go to all the Panel members. 

Cllr Lappin asked Jayne Vincent to contact Cllr Dutton to pass on 
the thanks from all the Panel members for her involvement and 
contributions. 

 

 

 

 

Jayne Vincent 

2. Declarations of Interest 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received. 

 

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://modgov.sefton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=498&MId=10864


2 
 

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 11th March 2022 are a 
true and proper record. 

4. Matters Arising  

Jayne Vincent informed the Consultation and Engagement Panel 
that the consultations for the Housing Strategy and the landlords 
licensing scheme have started.  

 

5. Consultation on proposal to undertake a Public Spaces 
Protection Order (PSPO) for Coastal & Visitor areas of Sefton 
– Mark Shaw  

The Sefton Coast, and associated towns and villages are popular 
destinations for tourists and residents to visit – there are about 6 
million people within an hour’s drive of the Coast. Although by far 
most visitors adhere to appropriate behaviour, there are some 
visitors that act in an inappropriate manner, causing distress and 
disturbance to residents and businesses, as well as causing 
damage to the infrastructure in the area. A PSPO is proposed to 
enable officers and partner agencies to better manage visitor 
behaviour at the coast and visitor areas.   

The Cabinet Member Reference Group that oversees the delivery 
of the Visitor Action Plan have requested that officers explore 
developing, consulting on, and enacting a three-year PSPO to 
address issues of concern on the Coast, and to areas of visitor 
pressure in the borough.  

The public consultation will run from the 20th May to 24th June (5 
weeks) to enable the order to be active from July 2022 to July 
2025.   
  
The intention is to engage the public and partners using the on-
line consultation via the Council’s consultation portal, 
YourSeftonYourSay.   
  
Hard copy versions of the questionnaire will also be available, and 
all will be in easy read format.  
  
Background supporting information will be available on the 
Council’s webpages for stakeholders to consider in their 
responses.   
  
A communications plan is being developed and will include press 
statements and social media promotion.  
 

There will also be communication and an invitation to respond to 
the consultation to statutory partners and interest groups/forums. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



3 
 

 

Mark informed the Consultation and Engagement Panel that the 
survey and supporting information/maps is being developed in Easy 
Read and is currently in draft.  He shared the draft information with 
the Panel. 

Councillor Lappin asked if the intention is to target groups of people 

who may have an interest in one or more of the specific areas being 

proposed for the PSPO? 

Mark said that will look at the stakeholder list to identify key groups 

and contacts and statutory bodies too. 

Councillor Lappin asked whether the maps could be more 

accessible? 

Mark said that he will look at making the maps as accessible as 

possible. 

Nigel Bellamy said that the questions seem more relevant to the 

coast.  The inland areas may need different questions and perhaps 

specific to neighbourhood areas. 

Mark said that he will look at the questions to see if it is possible to 

‘branch out’ from question 1. 

Debbie Appleton raised several suggestions regarding the survey: 

• Could where it mentions Fire Service be changed to Fire & 
Rescue Service 

• Explain what is meant by an event/gathering – perhaps 
include an example 

• Remove ‘a good idea’ 

• As well as ‘collecting money’ – perhaps also include ‘selling 
things’ 

• Include an example to explain powered flights 

• Where it mentions unauthorised vehicles/drones mention 
that emergency vehicles and drones are not included. 

• Consider separating fires out as a section 

• Agree that splitting Q1 might be helpful 

 

Mike Homfray felt that the questions were phrased well, but that it 

is a long survey and wondered who the audience is?  Mike felt that 

it is likely to get a response from people who feel strongly about the 

issue. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark Shaw 

 

 

Mark Shaw 

 

 

 

Mark Shaw 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



4 
 

Jayne Vincent mentioned that there would also be a privacy notice 

in easy read and the equality monitoring questions too. 

Jayne also felt that there may also be different methods to engage 

young people so they could take part if they wished. 

Jayne also mentioned that the online survey has a function to ‘skip’ 

questions, if the questions are not relevant or they want to direct 

people to a set of questions.  This can also be done on a hard copy 

survey but depending on the questions and number of questions 

may mean that most of the survey may not be relevant. 

Cllr Lappin asked whether there would be any focus groups as well 
as a survey? 

Mark mentioned that due to staff capacity this may not be possible 
but would consider this.  There is a coast focussed community 
ranger starting in June, so this may be a possible resource. 

Debbie Appleton mentioned that instead of asking people to 
respond ‘yes’, ‘no’, don’t know’, it might be better having a scale of 
responses to see what extent there is support or not for each area 
proposed. 

Simon Evans mentioned that there are over 800 cases of anti-social 
behaviour each year in Sefton and 95% are caused by people over 
the age of 18 years. 

Cllr Lappin said that communications on this was essential and 
thanked Mark, Simon, and Gordon for attending and asked them to 
return with a feedback and evaluation report 

 

 

  

 

Jayne Vincent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark Shaw, 

Simon Evans, 

Gordon White 

 

 Any Other Business 

 
No other business was mentioned. 
 

 

 

 

6. Date of next meeting -  

Friday 27th May 2022, 10.00 a.m. Venue – Remote via Microsoft 
Teams. 

 

 

 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



Agenda Item 5 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: May 2022  
 
Title: Feedback and Evaluation report – Crosby  
 
Report of:  Keith Molly, 0151 934 2734 Keith.molloy@sefton.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 
 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To provide feedback on the findings from the engagement and 
consultation carried out in connection with proposals - Highways, Parking 
and accommodation works linked to Green Car Park 
Redevelopment,Crosby.  

 
1.2 A public consultation was undertaken in Autumn 2021, in accordance with 

the report presented to PECP in September 2021. The consultation was 
launched on 22nd September and ran until 7th November. 

 
 1.3 The Panel requested feedback and evaluation and this paper will therefore 

consider: - 
 

• How the activity was carried out; 
 

• the opinions of the people taking part on how they found the process; 
 

• The number of people who took part and the costs of the different 
methods of getting them involved;  
 

• How successful different methods were at getting the views of people 
who are not normally heard, for example, children, young people and 
people with disabilities; 
 

• How the results will be fed back to the public; and 
 

• How will the results influence the proposals. 
 
 

 
2.      Name of Issue you were Consulting On 
 
 2.1 The proposals within the consultation are linked to the Council’s wider 

ambitions and objectives set out within the approved Crosby Investment 
Strategy, the Sefton Local Plan and associated Crosby Supplementary 
Planning Document (SPD). 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

mailto:Keith.molloy@sefton.gov.uk


 
  The proposals comprise a series of measures linked to highways and 

public realm improvements having the aim of improving access and 
accessibility for Crosby Village Centre, also providing improved and 
additional parking linked to the future redevelopment of the Green Car 
Park and addressing the principle of use of the Car Park as a development 
site.  

 
 
 
3. The Consultation Process 
 

3.1 A paper proposing the consultation activities was approved by the Public 
Consultation and Engagement Panel in September 2021.  

 
3.2 The plans for the scheme were consulted upon for a period running from 

22nd September 2021 to 7th November 2021 . Due to Covid-19 situation, 
much of the consultation was online utilising the Your Sefton Your Say 
(YSYS) survey platform. In addition to the online survey a virtual workshop 
event with internal and external stakeholders was organised and delivered 
with the support of Sefton CVS. Due to the lifting of restrictions at this time 
a community drop in event was also arranged and provided the 
opportunity for local residents and businesses to view the proposals and 
speak face to face with members of the team involved in developing the 
project. 

 
3.3 In addition, hard copy leaflets were produced and distributed around the 

surrounding area to residents and businesses likely to be affected by the 
improvements. A social media campaign was also launched on the 
Council’s Facebook and Twitter accounts managed by the Council’s 
internal Corporate Communications Team. This resulted in 100,678 
‘impressions’, this being the number of times the advertisement was seen 
on facebook or Instagram and from that over 3,000 clicks on the link to the 
Crosby Town Centre Regeneration consultation page.  

 
3.4 The Contact Centre telephone number and a Frequently Asked Questions  

(FAQ) script were provided to respond to queries and the Regeneration 
email were utilised for those unable to access the online survey; or whom 
had specific comments or requests for further information.  

 
3.5 It is noted that a further consultation will take place as part of any future 

planning process and due consideration will be made as to any findings 
from this moving forwards. 

   
  
 
4. Summary of the Consultation Results 

 
 4.1 There were 572 responses to the Your Sefton Your Say online survey and 

14 responses directly from the Regeneration email account, which 

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



included 6 requests for copies of technical drawings and hard copies of 
the survey, 4 comments on the survey and 3 replies to consultation 
invitations.  Elements of the scheme had separate sections on the online 
survey giving respondents the opportunity to comment to open questions 
on specific aspects. 

 
4.2   Key findings from the Your Sefton Yor Say on line consultation:  

• 50 % of respondents visited Crosby Centre more than once a week  

• Over 50% of respondents do not use cars to access the town centre  

• 70% or respondents live less than 1 mile away from Crosby Centre ( 20 
minute neighbourhood)  

• Nearly 70% thought that improving public realm in the town centre 
would encourage more visitors and longer stays  

• Almost 50% thought that the scheme would help regenerate Crosby 
centre with 24% stating that they were unsure what the effect would be  

 
More open qualitative questions were also asked about the proposed 
development mix on the Green Car Park site, the car parking and junctions 
works and the potential to improve public realm.   
 
A mixed response of positive and negative comments were made on all 
elements. Overall there was a positive response towards the health care 
element of the potential development but some concerns over the 
residential and library elements. There was general support for public 
realm improvements and the need to attract investment into the town 
centre and improve the experience for pedestrians.  
 
The main development related concerns were over the provision of a new 
library as opposed  to refurbishing the Waterloo Library. The appearance 
of the development and the need to attract increased footfall to Crosby 
were also points raised. 
 
Transport related concerns were raised over the removal of the Green Car 
Park and how this may affect the parking across the town centre. Other 
concerns were linked to the need to improve car parking management and 
parking operations to move away from the traditional Pay and Display 
system. Electric Vehicle charging points in the car parks were met with 
positive response. There was some support for the need for the junction 
improvements however, concern that the signalisation of the junction may 
just lead to more congestion.  
 
 
Focus Group and Face to Face findings 
The findings from the focus groups and face to face consultation tended 
to mirror the positives and concerns raised on the online survey, parking 
was a major element of discussions, as was the development mix and how 
the development would impact the regeneration of the town centre overall. 
 

 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 
5. Feedback 
 
 5.1 Immediately prior to the conclusion of the consultation and engagement 

exercise the government announced the outcome of the Round 1 Levelling 
Up Programme which had been a main driver for the timing of the 
consultation work linked to a potential early planning application. The 
funding bid for Crosby through round one of this programme was not 
successful and the consequence was a slowing of the pace of work 
associated with planning application preparation.  

 
  As a result of this outcome in relation to funding and the need to re-

evaluate the approach to the various elements of the proposed project, 
formal feedback on the consultation was delayed. Government only 
provided formal feedback on the Levelling Up submission in December 
2021 and a process was set in motion to review available options to deliver 
the key elements of the proposed project. On this basis being in a position 
to clearly identify a way forward was considered an essential part of any 
feedback on the consultation undertaken to date.  

 
  The overall feedback to the Crosby Levelling Up submission was positive 

and a Levelling Up Round 2 programme was to be announced in the 
spring, on that basis the opportunity is to now report on the consultation 
and also set in motion a conversation and engagement process linked to 
a second round Levelling Up bid for Crosby.  

 
  A summary of the 2021 Survey findings will be published on the 

Consultation Hub. 
 

All findings from the survey are being considered in the next stages of the 
development proposals for the project the access, parking and Green Car 
Park elements. 

 
 
 
6. Future engagement 
 
 6.1 As part of any planning process linked to ongoing development and 

delivery of the project elements there will be a further consultation, which 
will offer the chance for comments and further engagement. 

 
 6.2  As the Levelling Up Round 2 bid progresses stakeholder engagement and 

consultation will form a part of the bid preparation process.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12

Agenda Item 5



 
7. Recommendations 
 

The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel are recommended to: 
 

a)  Note the report and that the results of consultation that will be used to   refine 
proposals, future design and delivery of the project content. 

 
b) Request that lead officers provide the Public Engagement and Consultation 

Team with the results and reports so that they can be uploaded onto the 
Consultation Hub. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Agenda Item 5



Page 16

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 6 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 27th May 2022 
 
Title: Orrell Mount Park masterplan consultation   
 
Report of:  Simon Burnett, Head of Communities 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
1.1 To provide the Engagement & Consultation Panel with information relating to 

the proposed Orrell Mount Park masterplan consultation exercise.  
 
2. Background 
 
2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is to 

coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and consultation, in 
accordance with the standards for engagement and consultation. 

 
3. Name of Issue you are Consulting On 
 
3.1 The Sefton Local Football Facility Plan (completed in 2019), Playing Pitch 

Strategy (2016) and recent analysis of Liverpool County FA’s affiliation data 
have collectively identified the need for 17 full size (11 aside) 3G pitches across 
the borough.  

 
3.2 At present the borough only has one complete facility and a further two under 

development.  
 
3.3 To bridge the gap between need and provision the Council is working with 

various partners and the Football Foundation to identify suitable locations 
across the borough. Orrell Mount Park in the Netherton & Orrell ward of Bootle 
has been identified as one such suitable site based upon its size, location, and 
accessibility.  

 
3.4 The development of 3G pitches requires the Council to identify the resources 

required to enable construction along with operating model and planning 
permission.  

 
3.5 At present the Council has an agreed partnership with the Football Foundation, 

as the key funding partner, and the Jamie Carragher Foundation (JC23 
Foundation), as the appointed operating partner. The necessary planning 
permissions are in place which enabled the Football Foundation grant to be 
approved and for the site to be developed. 

 
3.6 In order to gain the necessary planning permission, the partners were required 

to carry out statutory consultation and respond to any issues raised as part of 
this process to satisfy the planning committee. Subsequently planning 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



Page 2 of 4 
 

permission was granted in February 21, with a further amendment in July 21, 
and the partners proceeded with the development. 

 
3.7 As work was due to commence on the construction the approved contractors 

were met with significant resistance from a small number of residents who 
remained opposed to the development. This included physical barricades and 
protests at the site which prevented construction commencing, thus presenting 
a Health & Safety risk. 

 
3.8 In light of the localised opposition to the development a decision was taken in 

November 21 to place the construction on hold to enable further dialogue with 
residents and key stakeholders to take place. This dialogue will be designed 
specifically to gain an increased understanding of the localised opposition and 
to seek wider feedback from the community within a defined catchment area 
based upon travel time. 

 
3.9 Therefore, the purpose of this report is to provide the Engagement and 

Consultation Panel with information relating to the proposed consultation 
exercise for the Orrell Mount Park masterplan and to seek feedback. 

   
4.    The Consultation 
 
4.1 Consultation and engagement will be carried out with the support of external 

consultants to provide additional capacity, expertise, and impartiality. This will 
commence 30 May 22 and conclude 22 July 22. 

 
4.2 Consultation will include carrying out stakeholder engagement interviews and 

several drop-in sessions, in addition to the production of frequently asked 
questions and a consultation questionnaire, that will both be available online 
and in hard copy.  

 
4.3 This will essentially provide recipients with the opportunity to receive 

information about the proposed scheme to make an informed choice of whether 
to support the proposed scheme or not, along with the ability to provide further 
comments and suggestions. Following this an overall consultation an evaluation 
report will be produced thus enabling the Council to fully understand the levels 
of support. 

 
4.4 Groups to be consulted will include: 
 

▪ Local Residents  
▪ Primary, Secondary Schools & Colleges  
▪ Sports Clubs  
▪ Community Groups 
▪ Youth Groups 
▪ Friends of Groups 
▪ Aiming High & Inclusion Groups 
▪ Ward Councillors 

 
4.5  The consultation will include gathering both quantitative and qualitative feedback 

Page 18

Agenda Item 6



Page 3 of 4 
 

to provide the statistical and anecdotal evidence required to enable a complete 
view to be established. The consultation will seek feedback from recipients on a 
wider site masterplan for the development of the park on a phased basis.  

 
 
5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings 

 

5.1 The report and subsequent findings will be published end-July following the 
community consultation process. 

 
6. Legal Department Comments 
 
 6.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make. 
 
7. Recommendations 
 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) agree to the proposed approach and provide feedback  
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above consultation

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

Annexes 

 

Include copy of the communications plan, any background or supporting 
documents and a copy of any questionnaire or programme for focus groups 
or public meetings. 

 

Sport England position statement on 3G pitches: 
https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-and-planning/planning-
for-sport/position-statement-on-3g-pitches 

 

Sefton Local Football Facility Plan: 

https://localplans.footballfoundation.org.uk/local-authorities-index/sefton/sefton-
local-football-facility-plan/  

 

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6

https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-and-planning/planning-for-sport/position-statement-on-3g-pitches
https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-and-planning/planning-for-sport/position-statement-on-3g-pitches
https://localplans.footballfoundation.org.uk/local-authorities-index/sefton/sefton-local-football-facility-plan/
https://localplans.footballfoundation.org.uk/local-authorities-index/sefton/sefton-local-football-facility-plan/


Agenda Item 7  

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 27th May 2022  
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity –  
 Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton 
 
Report of:  Sefton Council – Pippa McHaffie  
 Healthwatch Sefton – Diane Blair  
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 

  
1.1. To receive information with regard to the consultation plans being 

developed with regard to the Independent Review of Domiciliary Care 
provision across Sefton 
 

 
2. Background 

 
2.1. The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is 

to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3. Name of Issue you are Consulting On 

 
3.1. Healthwatch Sefton and Sefton Council are working in collaboration to 

survey around 80 service users receiving Sefton Council commissioned 
Domiciliary Care. 
  

3.2. Sefton Council currently commissions Domiciliary Care for around 1,800 
within the Borough from approximately 38 Providers.  

 
3.3. Duties were placed upon Local Authorities in The Care Act 2014, to 

‘facilitate a diverse, sustainable high-quality market for their whole 
market’ (Section 5 of the Care Act 2014). Therefore, this review sits 
within the role of the Local Authority to understand the views of people 
receiving Domiciliary Care to ensure that they are receiving high quality 
care.  

 
3.4. Sefton Council’s current commissioning arrangements are due to expire 

in Autumn 2022 with the Council looking to commence new 
arrangements. The new arrangements will be informed by different 
strands of work including regional and national best practice, feedback 
from Adult Social Care, Provider engagement, and the Service User 
survey by Healthwatch Sefton described in this report.  

 
3.5. Healthwatch Sefton is a body commissioned by the Local Authority to 

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



Page 2 of 5 
 

undertake a number of statutory functions in relation to Health and Social 
Care as outlined in Section 182 of the Health and Social Care Act 2012, 
including gathering the views of Sefton residents and making the views 
known.  

 
3.6. Gathering feedback from local residents who receive care at home from 

Domiciliary Care providers is a key priority on the Healthwatch Sefton 
work plan. The aim of this work is to gain assurance about the quality of 
care provision.  

 
3.7. Domiciliary Care has faced, and continues to face, challenges due to 

Covid19 pandemic and capacity. Staff recruitment and retention is seen 
as the primary contributing factor to issues within the sector. These were 
seen prior to the pandemic but have been exacerbated by the pandemic.   

 
3.8. This piece of work has been delayed by the Covid pandemic.  

 
3.9. An Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed (Appendix 1). Any 

subsequent pieces of work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will 
have Equality Impact Assessments completed.  

 
 

4. The Consultation 
 

4.1. The aim of the Consultation is to collect the views and experiences of 
current service users receiving care brokered by Sefton Council. These 
views will support both the Sefton Council and Healthwatch Sefton in 
meeting their statutory obligations with the overall aim to improve the 
service received by Sefton residents.  
 

4.2. The consultation is anticipated commence in June although exact 
timescales and length of consultation are yet to be confirmed as it will 
depend on the level of responses from the contacted Service Users. 
However, it is currently anticipated that it will take 2 – 3 months. 
 

4.3. Healthwatch Sefton and Sefton Council have worked together to draw up 
a list of questions that will be asked to a small subset of people receiving 
care.  
  

4.4. Sefton Council, relying on its duties outlined above in The Care Act 
2014, is providing Healthwatch Sefton with the contact details (First 
Name, Last Name, Phone Number, and Address)  

 
 

4.5. Initially the contact details for 100 Service Users receiving Domiciliary 
Care brokered by the Local Authority will be provided to Healthwatch. 
Whilst it is hoped that the survey will collect 80 responses,100 contacts 
are being provided to Healthwatch to account for some participants not 
willing and/or being unable to take part in the research.  

 

Page 22

Agenda Item 7



Page 3 of 5 
 

4.6. The 100 service users will be a representative sample of the overall 
service users receiving Domiciliary Care, such as different agencies 
represented, ages and ethnicities of service users. 

 
 

4.7. Healthwatch Sefton will subsequently issue a letter (Appendix 2) to each 
of the 100 Service Users outlining that the aims of the survey and 
informing that they would receive a phone call in 2 weeks’ time to find out 
if they would like to part, have a conversation with them (based on the 
agreed questions) or book in a call at a later date. The letter will be 
issued with a Privacy Notice (Appendix 3), contact numbers for 
Healthwatch Sefton and a copy of the survey for people to review in 
advance (Appendix 4).  

 
4.8. Two weeks after the letters are issued, Healthwatch Sefton staff will 

being this work by contacting service users by telephone.  
 

4.9. The phone calls will be conversational with Healthwatch Sefton staff 
using a series of questions, and prompts, to engage service users in a 
conversation about their care. Staff will subsequently draw themes from 
their responses. It is hoped that this method will produce more rich data 
than close ended, dichotomous questions.  

 
4.10. The questions cover a range of different topics including the impact of 

Covid on their care, what is important to them in their care, and the 
quality of their care.  

 
4.11. A Service User will be able to opt out of the review at any point within in 

the phone call or request a phone call back at a more convenient time.  
 

4.12. The attrition rate of Service Users is currently unknown, and therefore, 
after 4 weeks of completing the survey, Sefton Council and Healthwatch 
Sefton will meet to review the response rate and engagement of Service 
Users. At this point, the method will be reviewed, and more names 
supplied to Healthwatch Sefton should that be deemed a sensible course 
of action and would garner better results.   

 
4.13. Individual responses shall remain anonymous to ensure candor, however 

Healthwatch Sefton would abide by its safeguarding policy if it sufficiently 
concerned by a Service User response. All staff undertaking the phone 
calls will be trained in Safeguarding.  

 
4.14. Participants will not be stopped from sharing specifics on the types of 

personal care/medication they receive, however, any specifics of the 
care they receive will not be recorded. Notes from the discussion will 
cover overall discussion points rather than verbatim notes, and therefore 
will use phrases such as ‘personal care’, ‘medication care’ rather than 
specific details.  

 
4.15. Healthwatch Sefton will direct people to the Council’s front door if a 

Page 23

Agenda Item 7



Page 4 of 5 
 

Service User mentions that they are unhappy with their current care 
package. If a Service User requires support in other ways, staff will direct 
them to Healthwatch’s Signposting service. 

 
4.16. Domiciliary Care Providers in Sefton will be informed that the survey is 

taking place.  
 

4.17. Accessibility data (such as communication needs, and Care of 
Addresses) will be shared with Healthwatch Sefton to ensure that these 
needs can be catered for, including providing a FREEPOST envelope for 
written responses and/or original letter/questions in a larger font.  
 

5. Reporting and Publishing the Findings 

 
5.1. Healthwatch Sefton will produce a report following the completion of the 

phone calls including the themes from responses into a report. 
  

5.2. The report will be drafted and will include findings from the project, based 
on the key themes and include any recommendation required.  

 
5.3. The report will be sent to Sefton Council (the commissioner) for comment 

and a formal response will be required within 14 working days. Once a 
formal response has been received, the report will be approved by the 
Healthwatch Sefton Steering Group and published widely.  

 
 
6. Legal Department Comments 
 

6.1   Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 
contained in this report and has no comments to make.  
 

7. Recommendations 
 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the 

Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton 
 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above consultation. 

Page 24

Agenda Item 7



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton Equality Impact Assessment 

1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Equality Act 2010 outlines how public bodies must have due regard to: 

 
1. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation, and any other conduct that is 

prohibited by or under this act 
2. Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic and persons who do not share it 
3. Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and 

persons who do not share it. 
 
2.0 Protected Characteristics 

 
2.1 Equality Act 2010 is clear that there are particular characteristics that are intrinsic to an 
individual against which it would be easy to discriminate. Section 149 (the Public Sector Equality 
Duty) lists the characteristics known as ‘protected characteristics’ against which we have to test for 
discrimination. These characteristics are gender, race/ethnicity, religion and belief, sexual 
orientation, age, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity and disability. 

 
 

3.0 Identifying Impacts across protected characteristics 
 
Through reviewing your proposal, identify if and how the protected groups below may be impacted 
and identify any mitigating actions regarding the proposed changes but also as part of the 
consultation and engagement activity. 
 

Protected 
characteristic 

Recommendations/mitigating actions 

Gender 
None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Age 
None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Disability Accessibility data (such as communication needs, and Care of Addresses) will be 
shared with Healthwatch Sefton to ensure that these needs can be catered for, 
including:  

- providing a FREEPOST envelope for written responses  
- Letter, Privacy Notice and Questions in a larger font.  
- Questions being sent out to enable service users to respond via post and/or 

have sight of the questions prior to phone call  
- Letter, Privacy Notice and Questions in Audio Format if required.  

Page 27

Agenda Item 7



Appendix 1 - Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton Equality Impact Assessment 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Race/Ethnicity 
None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Religion or 
belief 

None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Sexual 
Orientation 

None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Gender 
Reassignment 

None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Pregnancy and 
maternity 

None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

Page 28

Agenda Item 7



Appendix 1 - Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton Equality Impact Assessment 

Other Protected 
Groups 

None identified. 

There is no direct impact of the review on this group, however, the Review 
aims to improve the Domiciliary Care for Sefton residents by informing the 
future commissioning of Domiciliary Care. Therefore, any service users within 
these group should positively  

Any subsequent work (such as the Domiciliary Care Tender) will have 
Equality Impact Assessments following the development of the service 
specifications and related documents. 

 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

Healthwatch Sefton  

Sefton CVS. 3rd Floor. Suite 3B. North Wing 

Burlington House  

Crosby Road North.  

Waterloo 

L22 0LG 

 

DATE 

 
 
 

Dear INSERT TITLE AND NAME 
 
Re: Share your feedback on the home care service you receive.  
 
Healthwatch Sefton is an independent not for profit organisation which is funded to 

make sure the views of users of local health and social care services are heard. We 

listen to what people like about services and what they feel could also be improved.    

 

We are keen to find out what you think of the Home Care (also known as Domiciliary 

Care) service you receive and would like to contact you to have a short conversation 

to capture your views.  

 

As part of this work a member of the Healthwatch team will be telephoning you to ask 

if you would be willing to participate in this survey as you are either receiving this type 

of service or have recently received it.  If you are happy to take part, we will then ask 

you some questions about the care you are receiving / have received.  

 

If the time we call is not convenient for you, then we would be happy to arrange a more 

suitable time to call you.  All information you share will be kept private and 

confidential; the only exception would be if there were concerns about your safety or 

you wanted an issue you have to be followed up. 

 

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



We have enclosed a copy of the questions we may talk through so you can consider 

them in advance of the telephone call.   

 

You have been chosen at random to participate in this survey and are under no 

obligation to talk to us, however we would like your views on how the services you 

receive could be improved in the future. 

 

Once we have received peoples views on services we will then produce an 

anonymised report and share it with Sefton Council. 

 

If you have any questions, you can call us on 0800 206 1304 and speak to Mandy  for 

more information.   

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Diane Blair 
Manager 
Healthwatch Sefton 

Page 32

Agenda Item 7



 

Privacy Notice (How we use your information) 

The categories of this information that we collect, process, hold 
and share include: 

• Personal Information (such as name, address, and contact details) 

• Care Information (Provider, care hours received, views on care provided)  

• Communication Information (Communication needs, Care Of Details).  

We use your data to: 

Healthwatch and Sefton Council are working together to understand the views and 

experiences of people receiving Domiciliary Care (Home Care) commissioned by the 

Council.  

Themes will be gathered from responses. No personal information which can identify you, 

such as your name or contact details, will be used in producing reports. 

The report will be used to: 

• Understand the views of people receiving Domiciliary Care (Home Care) including:  

o What is important to people receiving care  

o Their views on the care they currently receiving, including quality 

• This data will be used to develop the future of Domiciliary Care services 

commissioned by the Council.   

The lawful basis on which we use this information 

Sefton Council has provided Healthwatch with your contact details in order to invite you to be 

part of this survey to understand the views of people receiving Domiciliary Care 

commissioned by the Council. Article 6(1)(e) of the UK GDPR gives the Council a lawful basis 

for collecting and using personal data in order to perform a task in the public interest or for 

our official functions where the task or function has a clear basis in law.  

Sefton Council is doing this in accordance with its duties as a Local Authority under the Care 

Act 2014 to ‘facilitate a diverse, sustainable high-quality market for their whole market’1. This 

is outlined in Section 5 of the Care Act 2014.  

Collecting this information 

The information that you provide to Healthwatch will be on a voluntary basis. 

You are not legally or contractually obliged to supply us with your views for research 

purposes. 

Storing this information  

Storing this information  

Page 33

Agenda Item 7



2 
 

1. GOV.UK. 2022. Adult social care market shaping. [online] Available at: 
<https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/adult-social-care-market-shaping/adult-social-care-market-shaping> 
[Accessed 10 January 2022]. 

 

Your contact details and information you share will be kept for a 3-month period (length of 

the project), after which it will be securely deleted. You can ask for us to remove or change 

this information at any time by emailing info@healthwatchsefton.co.uk, phoning the 

Freephone number 0800 206 1304 or writing to us at: 

Healthwatch Sefton  

Sefton Council for Voluntary Service (CVS) 

3rd Floor, Suite 3B 

North Wing, Burlington House, 

Crosby Road North, Waterloo, L22 0LG 

All information is kept safe. Healthwatch follows the laws around data protection. 

Who we share this information with: 

Your contact information has been shared with Healthwatch for them to undertake this 

work. Individual responses will not be shared with any other organisation.  

All information you share with Healthwatch will be kept private and confidential; the only 

exception would be if there were concerns about your safety or you wanted an issue you 

want to be followed up.  

Requesting access to your personal data 

Under data protection legislation, you have the right to request access to information that 

we hold. To make a request for your personal information please contact 

info@healthwatchsefton.co.uk, or call the Freephone number 0800 206 1304 or write to us 

at: 

Healthwatch Sefton  

Sefton Council for Voluntary Service (CVS) 

3rd Floor, Suite 3B 

North Wing, Burlington House, 

Crosby Road North, Waterloo, L22 0LG 

You also have the right to: 

• object to processing of personal data that is likely to cause, or is causing, damage or 

distress 

• prevent processing for the purpose of direct marketing 

• object to decisions being taken by automated means 

• in certain circumstances, have inaccurate personal data rectified, blocked, erased or 

destroyed and 

• right to data portability in certain circumstances 

• The right to lodge a complaint with the supervisory authority (the Information 

Commissioner’s Office) 

Page 34

Agenda Item 7

mailto:info@healthwatchsefton.co.uk
mailto:info@healthwatchsefton.co.uk


3 
 

1. GOV.UK. 2022. Adult social care market shaping. [online] Available at: 
<https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/adult-social-care-market-shaping/adult-social-care-market-shaping> 
[Accessed 10 January 2022]. 

 

If you have a concern about the way we are collecting or using your personal data, we 

request that you raise your concern with us in the first instance. Alternatively, you can 

contact the Information Commissioner’s Office at https://ico.org.uk/concerns/ 

Further information 

If you would like further information about this privacy notice, please contact 

info@healthwatchsefton.co.uk, phoning the Freephone number 0800 206 1304 or writing to 

us at: 

Healthwatch Sefton  

Sefton Council for Voluntary Service (CVS) 

3rd Floor, Suite 3B 

North Wing, Burlington House, 

Crosby Road North, Waterloo, L22 0LG 

 

 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 7

https://ico.org.uk/concerns/
mailto:info@healthwatchsefton.co.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Healthwatch Knowsley / Sefton 
Domiciliary Care   - Telephone Discussion Prompts 
 

Introduction: 
Please talk through the following when undertaking a telephone call with domiciliary care service users.  
 

• Thank you for agreeing to take part in this survey  

• Healthwatch is an independent organisation whose primary role is to hear from service users on their experience of health or social care services.  
 

• Are you happy for your views to be shared with Sefton/Knowsley Council so that they can help improve services or provide positive feedback to your 
domiciliary care staff?  
 

• All the feedback will be anonymised and anything you share will be treated as confidential. 

• Why are we doing this piece of work?  To hear you views and makes sure we can help improve services for everyone.  

 
 

Question  Additional Conversation 
Prompts  

Response  

1. Before we begin on the 
Domiciliary Care Questions 
- would you like to say a bit 
about how you have found 
the lockdown we have 
experienced with the 
pandemic? 
 
 

How has your own wellbeing been 
impacted?  
 
Have you faced any new challenges 
on a daily basis?  
 
Where have you had your most 
support from? 
 
Has your support package changed 
in anyway? 
 

 

P
age 37

A
genda Item

 7



Have you been able to stay in 
touch with family and loved ones? 
 
Have you managed to access your 
shopping? 
 
 

2. Do you feel you have been 
kept in the loop on what 
has been going on with 
your care during the 
pandemic? 

 

Communication such as shielding 
letters or changes with your 
hospital /GP appointments? 
 
Has it been easy speaking to staff 
members who have been wearing 
face masks? How has that made 
you feel?    
 
Have staff members obviously 
been using hand gel? 
 

 

3. What are the 5 most 
important things to you 
when it comes to your 
care? 

  

4. Does the care you receive 
help you to achieve the 
things you want to do in 
your day? 

  

5. Do you think the care you 
receive helps you to be 
independent in your own 
home? 

 

 

6. Do your care workers 
normally arrive on time or 
within 15 minutes of the 
time they are meant to? 

 

Do your carers arrive on time for 
your morning call or are you 
waiting to for example get to the 
toilet or have your breakfast?  
 
 

 
 
 

P
age 38

A
genda Item

 7



7. How important is it to you 
that your care worker 
arrives on time?  Is the 
time of the call at a 
suitable time for you? 

 
 
 
 

How do you feel about the times of 
your current calls?  
 
Did you pick this time?  
 
Are you expected to go to bed too 
early or have your meals at time 
that are unsuitable for you?  
 

 

8. If your care worker is going 
to be late for any reason, 
are you told in advance? 

 
 
 

Can you remember a time that the 
carer was late - how did that make 
you feel? 
 
 
 
 
 

 

9. Have you ever asked to 
have a change in the time 
of your calls? If so, did the 
provider make this change? 

 

Did you feel listened to and were 
the times easy to change? 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

10. Do you know how long 
your carer should be 
spending with you on each 
visit?  

 
 
 

How long is your call for?  
 
Do you have a copy of the care 
plan with the times of your calls? 
 
 

 

11. Do the care workers stay 
the amount of time they 
are meant to? 

 
Response: 

If no - does this happen often and 
is the reason they have to leave 
stated?  
 

 

P
age 39

A
genda Item

 7



 
 
 
 

If they don’t know how long each 
visit should be, ask them if their 
care needs are met and if care 
workers rush through their calls? 
 

12. Do the care workers deliver 
all of the help that you 
need?   

 
 

Do you know the care you should 
be receiving? 
 
Where you involved in the 
discussions to agree the service? 
 
Is there anything additional you 
would like to have from the 
service? 

 

13. How would you rate the 
attitude of the care 
workers? (Prompt: friendly, 
treat you with respect, kind, 
professional etc) 

 

Attitude of the office staff? 
 
Main Care? 
 
Weekend staff? 
 
Staff who cover when normal carer 
on leave or not available? 

 

14. If your care workers 
prepare meals for you, do 
they offer you a choice of 
what to eat? 

 

Do you feel listened to and able to 
change the choice of food? 

 

15. How often are staff 
interrupted by calls on 
their phone whilst 
delivering your care? 

 
 

How does that feel to you? 
 
Does this mean you are receiving 
less time within your care? 

 

P
age 40

A
genda Item

 7



16. Do you normally receive 
care from the same care 
workers? How many 
different people do you 
normally receive care 
from? 

 
 
 
 

 

How often do you have your 
regular care workers changed for 
someone you don’t know very 
well? 
 
Do you feel like you’re able to build 
a relationship with the people that 
deliver your care? 
 
Do you think the same level of care 
is received? And is the care plan 
followed? 
 
Does the new member of staff 
introduce themselves?  
 

 

17. If your care worker 
changes, are you informed 
in advance? 
 

Do you have the person’s name in 
advance?  (concerns regarding 
bogus callers) 
 
 
 

 

18. If you need to call the 
office, do you have any 
problems making contact 
with them? 

 
 

Do you get through on the phone 
first time?  
 
Is your call returned if you have to 
leave a message? 
 

 

19. How helpful are the office 
staff? 

Do you finish the call feeling 
listened to? 
 
 

 

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 7



20. How do you rate your overall experience of this service? 
 

☐ ★ 

☐ ★★ 

☐ ★★★ 

☐ ★★★★ 

☐ ★★★★★ 
 
 

21. How likely are you to recommend this organisation to friends and family if they needed similar 
care or treatment? 

 

☐ Extremely likely  

☐ Likely  

☐ Neither likely nor unlikely  

☐ Unlikely  

☐ Extremely unlikely  

☐ Don’t know 
 

Is there anything else you would like to share with us?  

If there was a service user reference group where you could 
feedback more on your care, would you be interested? 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 42

A
genda Item

 7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 43

A
genda Item

 7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 44

A
genda Item

 7


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on Friday 16th May 2022
	5 Feedback and Evaluation Report - Crosby Regeneration
	Crosby Town Centre Regeneration - Information Flyer

	6 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Orrell Mount Park Masterplan consultation
	7 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton
	Appendix 1 Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton - Equality Impact Assessment
	Appendix 2 Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton - Letter
	Appendix 3 Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton - Privacy Notice
	Appendix 4 Independent Review of Domiciliary Care provision across Sefton - Discussion Prompts


